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From: Gerry Armstrong [mailto:gerry@gerryarmstrong.org]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 11:27

To: kmoxon@earthlink.net

Subject: Scientology v. Armstrong

September 7, 2007

Kendrick L. Moxon, Esquire
Moxon & Kobrin

3055 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90010

By E-mail: kmoxon@earthlink.net

Re: Scientology v. Armstrong
Marin Superior Court Case No. CV021632

Dear Mr. Moxon:

Please also be sure to mail me a hard copy of your ex parte application, as
well as e-mail it as | asked earlier. And let me know how the Court ruled.

Yours sincerely,

Gerry Armstrong
#2-46298 Yale Road
Chilliwack, B.C. V2P 2P6
Canada

604-703-1373

PS: What's going on with Rinder?

From: Gerry Armstrong [mailto:gerry@gerryarmstrong.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 2:48 PM

To: 'kmoxonatearthlink.net'

Subject: Scientology v. Armstrong

September 6, 2007

Kendrick L. Moxon, Esquire
Moxon & Kobrin

3055 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90010

By E-mail: kmoxonatearthlink.net

Re: Scientology v. Armstrong
Marin Superior Court Case No. CV021632

Dear Mr. Moxon:
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The Court's tentative ruling states: Due to late-filed opposition, matter is
continued to September 21st, 2007. My intention therefore is not to appear
tomorrow to oppose the motion.

Please e-mail me your ex parte application you will be bringing tomorrow.
Yours sincerely,

Gerry Armstrong
#2-46298 Yale Road
Chilliwack, B.C. V2P 2P6
Canada

604-703-1373
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